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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The original physical appearance of Temple Emanuel was eclectic
Victorian with Moorish and Romanesque fenestration and detailing.
The three story structure, two asymmetrical towers, and exposed
buttresses were constructed of a light color brick with a
contrasting dark stone trimwork around doors, windows, foundation
and belt courses. The principal facade, serving as the primary
entrance to the building, was dominated by a large Moorish window
element and smaller scaled Romanesque arched windows and main
entrance doors. Of the two towers on the principal facade, the
smaller, left hand tower was originally more ornate than it appears
today with a hipped roof and overhanging fascia and trim. The
larger right hand tower with its hipped roof became the dominant
element of the facade as it anchored the corner of the block with
its height and mass. Both towers rose above the main roof of the
building, a gable roof structure, achieving a balance between the
horizontal and vertical components of the building. The exposed
buttresses on each side of the building supported the main roof and
established a rhythm that helped provide human scale to the entire
structure. The building became the dominant physical element in its
immediate neighborhood, symbolizing its spiritual significance to
the community. '

The present physical appearance is very similar to the original
appearance as described above. The smaller left-hand tower has
been removed above the roof line, and the stone trim work around
the windows, doors and belt courses has been painted to match the

brick walls. The large moorish window on the principal facade .has:--

been modified and painted with the result being a more simplified,
subtle design element. Most of the original design elements are
still present, with minor cosmetic changes only, ’
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Temple Emanuel, located at 24th Avenue and Curtis Street , became the
first major Jewish synagogue in the Denver area when it was built in
1882, serving the Beth Emanuel Congregation.

The minutes of Temple Emanuel's board of trustees meeting,January 19,
1882, indicate the board voted for a new temple to be built for $20,000.
The board instructed the building committee that the sanctuary was to
include 150 pews, each to seat four persons; one vestry room to serve
as a meeting room for the congregation; sufficient school rooms; a
basement not less than twelve feet high; and a gallery for the choir
opposite the pulpit. The board then invited four leading Denver
architects to present their plans to the congregation, and W. J.
Edbrooke was selected. On March 23, 1882, the lowest bid for
construction was submitted by Alexander Brothers who became the
contractor. The Temple was completed for the dedication date of

' September 1, 1882.

According to the Rocky Mountain News, the Temple Emanuel was a

beautiful structure, the style a modified Moresque constructed of

hard pressed brick with buttresses, stone trimmings, and a foundation

of stone and concrete. On the corner, the tower was ninety feet high,
surmounted by a golden ball. The auditorium was 54' by 74', with a
seating capacity of 500. The altar was of fine polished walnut, inlaid
with woodcuts, and over the shrine were Hebrew characters written in gold.

On November 5, 1897, a fire occurred, almost destroying the Temple,
auditorium and contents, with only the lower floor remaining.
Rebuilding took place in 1902 with a building permit taken out on
June 2, 1902, for $70,000 by the contractor, J. M. Lambert. The
architect was Frank E. Edbrooke, a brother of W. J. Edbrooke who

was the architect of record for the original structure; although, in
fact, Frank E. Edbrooke was the actual architect. The reconstruction
of the building as viewed today still reflects most of the original
design of 1882, with only minor changes.

The building became a dominant physical feature for its immediate
neighborhood which symbolized the spiritual significance as well.
Today the synagogue is adjacent to the Curtis-Champa Streets
District, which was placed on the National Register of Historic
Places in April of 1975, and remains as a significant feature of
the community.
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Lot 14 to 16 inclusive, Block 116, Stiles Addition to the
City and County of Denver, State of Colorado. Lot 14 and 15,
Block 116, Tappans Addition to the City and County of Denver.
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As the designated State Historic Preservation Officer for the National Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 89-665), |
hereby nominate this property for inclusion in the National Register and certify that it has been evaluated according to the

criteria and procedures set forth by the National Park Service.
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